
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Robert Burt [rburt@acutus.co.uk] 
27 January 2010 14:51 
Graeme Barclay; John Casserly 
Anne Connolly 
RE: J084: tie - CUS; As-built programme dates 

Thanks Graeme. We'll do some more spot-checks between the two documents to see how often date differences 

occur. We can discuss when you are at Citypoint tomorrow. 

Regards 

Robert 

From: Graeme Barclay [mailto:Graeme.Barclay@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 27 January 2010 14:46 
To: Robert Burt; John Casserly 
Cc: Anne Connolly 
Subject: RE: J084: tie - CUS; As-built programme dates 

Robert, our data was updated using the information from CUS, backed up by the PM's, just as Tom has stated. If 
there were any conflicting dates, we would normally query them at the time and adjust to the correct date, 
inputting into the main programme. I am unaware of any major anomalies between the dates as there were regular 
programme meetings to confirm data between CUS and tie .. In the absence of data from CUS, we would verify the 
dates from the PM's. Have further correspondence regards the earlier copies i issued to you. Will be up at CP 
sometime tomorrow with them. 

Graeme 

Graeme Barclay 
Construction Director - MUDFA 

tie Limited 
MUDFA 
Western Harbour 
Leith Docks 
Edinburgh EH6 6QF 

Tel: 
Mob: 
Fax: 
Email: graeme.barclay@tie.ltd.uk 

Find out more about Edinburgh Trams online (click below): 

.; Help to save paper - do you really need to print this email? 
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From: Robert Burt [mailto:rburt@acutus.co.uk] 
Sent: 27 January 2010 12:59 
To: Graeme Barclay; John Casserly 
Cc: Anne Connolly 
Subject: FW: J084: tie - CUS; As-built programme dates 

Gents - please see emails below (between myself and Tom Hickman) re differences in CUS and tie as-built dates. 

Can you review Tom's comments immediately below and confirm whether his suggested explanation is correct? 

Is there another data source which I can use to verify which records are (more) correct? Obviously this issue goes to 
the credibility of each parties' records. Hence we need to be careful here to ensure that we don't criticis.e the CUS 

as-built programme/records only to find out that tie's records themselves are suspect. 

Perhaps you can review and get back to me as appropriate. 

Regards 

Robert 

From: Tom Hickman [mailto:Tom.Hickman@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 20 January 2010 07:59 
To: Robert Burt 
Subject: RE: J084: tie - CUS; As-built programme 

Robert, 

Apologies as I have missed responding to this e-mail. 

The ''As-built'' data was collated on a periodic basis by the tie planner in the MUDFA office. This would be from data 

reported by Carillion and confirmed by our Project Managers. 

In the example you have provided, we would have reported this diversion as being completed during period 07 

2008-09 with Carillion reporting it during Period 08 2008-09. I would suggest that the Carillion report is probably 1 

period adrift but that is something you would have to get Graeme Barclay or John Casserly to concur with. 

Regards, 

Tom Hickman 
Programme Manager 
tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 
Tel: 
Mob: 
Fax: 
Email: tom. hickman@tie. ltd. uk 

------------------------------ ·-------------------

www.tie.ltd.uk 

For more information on the Edinburgh Tram Project please visit w.w.w.,~gi.O.!?.!!r9t!!r!!m.~.,£Qill. 

From: Robert Burt [mailto:rburt@acutus.co.uk] 
Sent: 13 January 2010 12:30 
To: Tom Hickman 
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Cc: Anne Connolly 
Subject: J084: tie - CUS; As-built programme 

Tom - could you let me know where we got the as-built dates for MUDFA diversions from (as detailed in the 

''Master Tram Project Live Programme'')? 

By way of example, the Master Tram Project Live programme you provided us with shows lC/TH/D/10 as being 

carried out during 15-26/09/08 (Activity ID UTB-3134A475). 

CUS alleges that this diversion was carried out from 20-24/10/08 (at present CUS has not explained where they get 

their dates from). 

I'm wondering which records are likely to be more accurate. Perhaps you can let me know when you get a chance 
(I'm down in the Fowler Room for the rest of this week if you want to discuss). 

Regards 

Robert 

----------
Robert Burt, Director 
A CUT US 
rbu rt@acutus.co. u k 

www .. a.cutus.co.uk 
M: +44 

T:+44 

F:+44 

Merlin House, Mossland Road 

Hillington Park, GLASGOW, G52 4XZ 

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. Please notify th.e sender if you have received this message 

in error and please delete it. Thank you. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to who1n it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. Ifyo11 are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify tl1e sender inunediately at tl1e e1nail address 
above, and tl1en delete it. 

E-1nails sent to and by .our staff are 1nonitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing co1npliance with 
o.ur company rules and system perfor1nance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or fro1n addresses under its control. 

No liab.ility is accepted for any hann that 1nay be ca11sed to your systems or data by tllis e-mail. It is tl1e recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-1nail and any attachments for co1nputer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware tl1at under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation tl1ese contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, Higl1 Street, Edinburgl1, EHl 1 YT. 

······························································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································································· 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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For more information please visit http ://www.messagelabs.com/email 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http ://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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The i11formatio11 transntitted is intended only for tl1e perso11 to wl101n it is addressed and may contain co11fidential and/or 
privileged n1aterial. If you are not tl1e intended recipient oftltis e-n1ail please notify tl1e sender immediately at tl1e e1nail address 
above, a11d tl1en delete it. 

E-1nails se11t to a11d by 011r staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes includi11g assessing co1npliance witl1 
011r compa11y ntles a11d system perfor1nance. TIE reserves tl1e rigl1t to 111011itor emails se11t to or fro1n addresses 1u1der its control. 

No liability is accepted for a11y hann that 1nay be ca11sed to your systems or data by this e-1nail . It is the recipient's respo11sibility 
to sca11 this e-1nail and a11y attacl1111ents for co1nputer viruses. 

Se11ders a11d recipients of e-1nail sho11ld be aware that under Scottisl1 Freedom of I11for1natio11 legislatio11 and tl1e Data Protection 
legislatio11 tl1ese co11tents 1nay l1ave to be disclosed to third parties iI1 respo11se to a req11est. 

tie Limited registered in Scotla11d No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chainbers, Higl1 Street, EdiI1b1rrgl1, EHl 1 YT. 
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